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August 19, 1957

¥Mr. Daniel S, BNutter

Petroleum Engineer

New Mexico 0il Ceonservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr., Nutter:

Refercnce is had to drilling operation had on the
1ands of the Tome Land Grant by the Ringle Develovment
Corporation and/or Cecil 5. Ringle and particularly to the
letter of april 12, 1957 directed to Paul Torres,acting
secretary, Tome Land and Improvement Co., Tome, New Mexico.

Over a period of something like seven years, the
Tome Land Grant has been litigating with Mr. Ringle and his
corporation over leases which he had on this Grant. In 1951
the Supreme Court affirmed the decision of the District Court
of Bernslillo County concerning the leaseg rights of the
Ringle Corvmoration. This dii not put an end to the litigation
with Ringle, as Mr. Torres wrote you; as your answer of April
12, 1957 will reflect Mr. Ringle has failed to plug two omnen
holes on the Orant which are a danger and a menace to cattle
and persons crossing the Grant lands. lr. Ringle also has one
well which is "cavnped" and upon which therc was a showing of gas
which the District Court and the Suoreme Court determined was not
nroduction so as to pervetuate the lease of Ir. Ringle.

I enclose for your information a covy of Decree entered

in the 155t case and I warticularly call vour attention to

rindings of IFact uo. 4, where in the Court holds that the plugsing
of the wells is a matter vriween the Grant, the dingle Cornor=ztion,
and the 011 Conservation Cour’ision under the =ond which Mr. Xingle
has given to the otzxte to insure ihe ~rover plugging of said holes,
ans whienh it wss testified at ‘he Jistrict Court, where it Is still
in affect.

A5 +o the removal of the several tons of mroken plipe and
machinery, we accept thot this 3s a orohlem as between the ome -
Grant and the leasee. as we consilder fhit under the law and unjer
the Bond given by :r. “ingle 1t is the wasnonsibility of your office
to see that these wells are vroocrly filled and plugged and e
regnectfully request that your office take the prover stevns to ‘
require Mr. Gingle to £111 these holes including the proper plugging
of the gas well which is "capped" under the resvonsibility of his
Bond.



